

penses and shall render a bill therefor, by registered mail, to the professional corporation, which bill shall constitute notice of such assessment and demand of payment therefor. The amount of any such bill so rendered by the board shall be paid to the board within 30 days from the date of rendition and shall be for the use of the board.

Subd. 3. Any information obtained by the board as a result of any proceeding authorized by this section shall be confidential except that on request a copy thereof shall be made available to a duly authorized representative of the professional corporation involved, and shall be immune from subpoena and inadmissible as evidence at a trial, hearing or proceeding before any court, board or commission except a proceeding before the board of the type authorized by this act or an appeal of the type authorized by this act.

Sec. 21. [319.961] **Regulations.** Each board shall have the power and authority to make reasonable regulations of the type authorized herein necessary to carry out the duties imposed upon it by sections 1 to 33.

Approved May 31, 1969.

---

#### CHAPTER 896—H. F. No. 2087

*An act relating to the county auditor's certificates for reimbursement and replacement of certain ad valorem taxes and the payments resulting therefrom; amending Minnesota Statutes 1967, Sections 273.13, Subdivision 15 and 273.69, Subdivisions 4, 6 and adding a new subdivision.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 273.13, Subdivision 15, is amended to read:

Subd. 15. **Taxation; county auditor's certificates; replacement of revenue.** (1) Payment from the property tax relief fund shall be made, as provided herein, for the purpose of replacing revenue lost as a result of the reduction of property taxes provided in subdivisions 6 and 7.

(2) Each county auditor shall certify, not later than May 1 of

**Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.**

each year commencing in 1968, to the ~~state treasurer~~ *commissioner of taxation* the amount of reduction resulting from subdivisions 6 and 7 in his county. *The commissioner of taxation shall review such certifications to determine their accuracy. He may make such changes in the certification as he may deem necessary or return a certification to the county auditor for corrections. The commissioner of taxation, after such review, shall submit to the state auditor, on or before July 1 the amount of the first half payment payable hereunder and on or before October 15 the amount of the second half payment.*

(3) The ~~state treasurer~~ *state auditor* shall pay out of the property tax relief fund to each county treasurer one half of the amount certified under clause (2) not later than ~~June~~ *July 15* and the remaining half not later than November 15 of each year commencing in ~~1968~~ *1969*.

(4) The county treasurer shall distribute the funds received by him under clause (3) as if they had been collected as a part of the property tax reduced by subdivisions 6 and 7.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 273.69, Subdivision 4, is amended to read:

Subd. 4. The ~~state auditor~~ *commissioner of taxation* shall review the certificates required by subdivisions 2, 3 and 7 and shall determine their correctness. In the event any certificate is incorrect he shall require the county auditor to correct the error and resubmit the certificate *or make the necessary corrections he shall deem necessary. The commissioner of taxation shall submit to the state auditor, on or before March 1 the amount of the first half payment payable pursuant to subdivision 6 and on or before July 1 the amount of the second half payment.*

Sec. 3. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 273.69, Subdivision 6, is amended to read:

Subd. 6. On or before February 28, 1968, the state auditor shall issue his warrant in favor of the treasurer of each county in an amount equal to one half the amount apportioned to such county pursuant to subdivision 5. On or before June 30, 1968, the state auditor shall issue his warrant in favor of the treasurer of each county distributing the remainder of the amount due for the year 1968. He shall in the same manner make distributions on or before February 28, 1969, and ~~June 30~~ *July 15, 1969*, to each county equal in amount to the distributions made in 1968. *In 1970 and subsequent years, the first payment shall be made on or before March 15 and the second payment on or before July 15.*

**Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.**

Sec. 4. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 273.69, is amended by adding a new subdivision to read:

*Subd. 9. The certifications required by this section shall, after the effective date of this act, be made to the commissioner of taxation rather than to the state auditor.*

Sec. 5. **Applicability.** *This act shall apply to county auditor's certifications required by these sections to be filed after the effective date of this act and to all amounts payable after the effective date of this act.*

Approved May 31, 1969.

---

#### CHAPTER 897—S. F. No. 507

*An act relating to the sale and disposition of certain surplus state owned land; amending Minnesota Statutes 1967, Sections 94.09, 94.10, 94.11, 94.12, and 94.15.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 94.09, is amended to read:

**94.09 State lands; surplus; disposition.** *Subdivision 1. All tracts or lots of real property belonging to the state of Minnesota or that may hereafter accrue to the state, including tracts or lots which have escheated to the state, may be disposed of in the following manner accordance with sections 94.09 to 94.16; provided, sections 94.09 to 94.16 shall not apply to school or other trust fund lands, belonging to the state, or that may hereafter accrue to the state, under and by virtue of any act of Congress or to any other state owned lands the sale or disposition of which is otherwise provided for by law. The sale or disposition of this real estate shall be under the supervision of the executive council, which may authorize and direct a sale when in its judgment it would be advantageous to do so. The executive council shall appoint three appraisers, who shall appraise the real property to be sold. As compensation for their services these appraisers shall each receive \$10 per day. The sale shall be at public auction and made by the secretary of the executive council, or such person as he may direct for that purpose.*

**Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by strikeout.**